Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Sent: 19 January 2015 17:33
To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request
RECEIVED
----- Original Message----- 19 JAN 2015
From: FitzGerald Sighle HQ-FOI
Sent: 19 January 2015 17:33 FOI and
To: Tunney Orla HQ-FOI; Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI Data Protection

Subject: FW: FOI Request
Orla, Frances
Please see below revised FoI request submitted by Richard Dowling.

Kind regards

————— Original Message--
From: Dowling, Richard

Sent: 19 January 2015 16:37
To: FitzGerald Sighle HQ-FOI
Subject: FOI Request

Hi Sighle,

Thanks for the call a few moments ago. Following on from that, the revised FOI request is as
follows:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2014, can I

1) request a copy of all records relating to blank visa stickers lost by the Department or
its staff since January 1st, 20190,

2) request a copy of all records relating to blank passports lost by the Department or its
staff since January 1st, 20160.

Just to clarify, this request is not seeking details of individuals who lost passports etc
but looking for information regarding losses at an official level.

Many thanks for your assistance. Come back to me if further clarification is required.

Richard

Disclaimer:
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that
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